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Carol Lee

From: Eglintoneastlrt
Sent: April 25, 2024 9:38 AM
To: 'Chief Joanne P. Sandy'
Cc: 'Karry Sandy Mackenzie'; executiveassistant@chimnissing.ca; David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: Eglinton East LRT: Overview + Stage 1 AA Report
Attachments: 2024-04-03_EELRT Overview.pdf; Appendix G_21EA-120 Stage 1 Report 10__2024-02-12

(002).pdf

Dear Chief Joanne P. Sandy,  
 
On behalf of the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) project, led by the City of Toronto and working in partnership 
with the Toronto Transit Commission (TTC), I am writing to share with you in advance of the start of the Transit and Rail 
Project Assessment Process set out in Ontario Regulation 231/08, as amended, the following attached documents 
related to the EELRT:  
 

 An overview of the project and environmental impacts and mitigation measures 
 A copy of the revised Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report (Appendix G to EPR). An earlier copy of the 

Stage 1 AA report was provided in January this year. The revised report includes additional archeological 
assessment for traction power sub-station sites located along the route of the LRT. 

 
Owing to the size of the documents, I will be sending a draft copy of the Environmental Project Report (EPR) in a 
separate email. 
 
Note that, in addition, upon request, we can also make available the following Appendices to the EPR to you. Because of 
the size of the files, they would need be sent through a secure file transfer service: 
 

 Appendix A: EELRT Alignment Plan and Profile Plates  
 Appendix B: Utility Conflict Matrix and Related Annotation Drawings  
 Appendix C: Drainage and Stormwater Management Report  
 Appendix D: Socio-Economic Report  
 Appendix E: Natural Environment Report  
 Appendix F: Cultural Environment Report  
 Appendix H: Air Quality Report  
 Appendix I: Noise and Vibration Report  
 Appendix J: Geotechnical Assessment Report  
 Appendix K: Contamination – Limited Phase 1 ESA 
 Appendix L: Record of Consultation and Public Consultation Report  
 Appendix M: Traffic Impact Assessment Report  
 Appendix N: Architectural Drawings at SSE Interfaces  

 
If you would like to arrange a time to speak to the project team to ask any questions or provide comments, please 
follow up with us by May 1, 2024.  
 
When the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process officially begins this spring, we will send you a Notice of 
Commencement and information about how Beausoleil First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two public 
consultations. As part of the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process, you will have another opportunity to review 
the EPR and related reports, ask questions and provide comments.  
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On behalf of the EELRT Project Team,  
 
Anna Kim 
 
Anna Kim (she/her) 
Senior Public Consultation Coordinator 
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration 
City of Toronto 
Anna.Kim@toronto.ca   
416-338-1837 
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Carol Lee

From: Eglintoneastlrt
Sent: May 16, 2023 1:58 PM
To: 'jl.porte@georginaisland.com'
Subject: Eglinton East LRT Public Notice
Attachments: 2023-05-11 EELRT - Full - CLR - Border.png

Dear Chief Donna Big Canoe and JL Porte, 
 
 
The City of Toronto and the Toronto Transit Commission are working to bring rapid and reliable transit to 
Scarborough. The Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) is a proposed 18 km light rail transit system 
through Scarborough, connecting Kennedy Station and the future Sheppard-McCowan Station to Malvern 
Town Centre and the University of Toronto Scarborough Campus. The Eglinton East LRT will increase 
transportation options in Scarborough and enhance access to the community, businesses, public amenities 
and create opportunities to improve the local economy and environment. 
 
Stakeholders and members of the public are invited to learn more about the project and provide feedback on 
the functional (10 per cent) design, including Eglinton East LRT stop locations. Public input, along with policy 
guidelines and technical requirements will inform the functional design that will be presented to City Council 
later this year. The functional design will follow the requirements of a Transit Project Assessment Process 
(TPAP). 
 
The public consultation for this phase of the project will take place May 15 – June 21, 2023.  Additional 
information about these sessions is available on the project website at toronto.ca/EglintonEastLRT.  
 
At this time we would like to extend an opportunity to the Chippewas of Georgina Island First Nation to provide 
feedback on the project or request a meeting with the project team to learn more about EELRT. 
 
Please note that this round of public consultation is only related to the functional 10% design of EELRT. This 
phase of the project includes the commencement of a Transit Project Assessment Process (TPAP), currently 
targeted for Fall 2023. You will be sent a second Notice requesting your questions and comments about the 
TPAP when the Notice of Commencement is issued later this year. 
 
The currently proposed alignment for EELRT is shown below in context to other existing and planned transit 
networks in the Scarborough area: 
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We look forward to your reply. Should you have any questions, or if you would like to discuss the project in 
greater detail, please contact the Public Consultation Unit, via email, Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca. 
 
 
On behalf of the project team, 
 
Amanda Ratych (she/her) 
Public Consultation Coordinator  
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration – Public Consultation Unit 
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Carol Lee

From: Eglintoneastlrt
Sent: June 19, 2023 12:28 PM
To: Eglintoneastlrt; 'jl.porte@georginaisland.com'
Subject: RE: Eglinton East LRT Public Notice

Dear Chief Donna Big Canoe and JL Porte, 
 
 
At this time we are following upon our previous email with a gentle reminder that the current phase of public consultation 
for the EELRT is closing on June 21, 2023.  
 
Please note that this round of public consultation is only related to the functional 10% design of EELRT. This phase of the 
project is in preparation of the Transit Project Assessment Process (TPAP), currently targeted for Fall 2023. There will be 
another opportunity for feedback during the TPAP and when the Notice of Commencement is issued later this year. 
 
To learn more about EELRT, a meeting can be arranged with the project team, or information can be accessed on the 
project website at toronto.ca/EglintonEastLRT. 
 
Kindly confirm recipe of this email. 
 
 
On behalf of the project team, 
 
Carol Lee (she/her) 
Public Consultation Coordinator  
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration – Public Consultation Unit 
City of Toronto 
 
 
 
 

From: Eglintoneastlrt  
Sent: May 16, 2023 1:58 PM 
To: jl.porte@georginaisland.com 
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
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The public consultation for this phase of the project will take place May 15 – June 21, 2023. Additional 
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
Sent: January 25, 2024 11:48 AM
To: jl.porte@georginaisland.com
Cc: Karry Sandy Mackenzie
Subject: Eglinton East LRT Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report 
Attachments: EELRT_21EA-120 Stage 1 Archaeology Report 10%_2023-09-11.pdf

Dear Chief Donna Big Canoe and JL Porte, 
 
I am writing to update you about the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) project, an initiative led by the City of 
Toronto and the Toronto Transit Commission to bring rapid and reliable transit to Scarborough. The EELRT will increase 
transportation options in an underserved region of Toronto; enhance access to the community, businesses, and public 
amenities; and create opportunities to improve the local economy and environment. For more information about the 
EELRT, see the project web page.  
 
The first phase of public consultations for feedback on the functional (10%) design of the EELRT took place during the 
period of May 15 – June 21, 2023 and in December 2023, City Council approved staff recommendations for the 
alignment (route) for the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit project and next steps which include the Transit Project 
Assessment Process (TPAP).  
 
In advance of the official start of the TPAP, I am writing to share a copy of the Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report 
for the EELRT. I kindly request that Chippewas of Georgina Island First Nation share any questions or concerns about the 
findings of the report by Friday, February 16 or contact me should you need more time to review the report.  
 
When the TPAP officially begins in the spring of 2024, we will send you a Notice of Commencement and information 
about how Chippewas of Georgina Island First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two public consultations.  
 
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
Sent: April 25, 2024 9:45 AM
To: jl.porte@georginaisland.com
Cc: David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: Eglinton East LRT: Draft EPR
Attachments: 2024-04-08_EELRT_EPR_Rev02.1_DRAFT for Indigenous Circulation.pdf

Dear Chief Donna Big Canoe,  
 
Please find attached a draft copy of the Environmental Project Report (EPR) for the Eglinton East LRT.  
 
Again, upon request, we can also make available the following Appendices to the EPR to you. Because of the size of the 
files, they would need be sent through a secure file transfer service: 
 

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
Commencement and information about how Chippewas of Georgina First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two 
public consultations. As part of the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process, you will have another opportunity to 
review the EPR and related reports, ask questions and provide comments.  
 
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
Sent: April 25, 2024 9:44 AM
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
Commencement and information about how Chippewas of Georgina Island First Nation can participate in the EELRT 
phase two public consultations. As part of the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process, you will have another 
opportunity to review the EPR and related reports, ask questions and provide comments.  
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
Sent: April 25, 2024 10:13 AM
To: jl.porte@georginaisland.com
Cc: David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: Eglinton East LRT: Overview + Stage 1 AA Report
Attachments: Appendix G_21EA-120 Stage 1 Report 10__2024-02-12 (002)_reduced.pdf; 2024-04-03

_EELRT Overview.pdf

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

 
 



You don't often get email from eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca. Learn why this is important

From: JL Porte
To: Eglintoneastlrt
Subject: [External Sender] RE: Eglinton East LRT: Draft EPR
Date: May 1, 2024 2:47:22 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
GIFN Consultation fee chart 2024.png
Eglington East LRT .xlsx

Hello Anna,
 
Due to the size and scope of this project, a $250 filing fee will be required for reviewing
these materials.
Please find the invoice and our consultation fee chart attached for your convenience.
You can make the payment via etransfer to this address.
 
Miigwech,
JL Porte
Community Consultation Worker
Chippewas of Georgina Island First Nation
 

 
From: Eglintoneastlrt <Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 9:45 AM
To: JL Porte <jl.porte@georginaisland.com>
Cc: David Brutto <David.Brutto@toronto.ca>; Edna Cuvin <Edna.Cuvin@toronto.ca>
Subject: Eglinton East LRT: Draft EPR
 

Dear Chief Donna Big Canoe,
 
Please find attached a draft copy of the Environmental Project Report (EPR) for the Eglinton East
LRT.
 
Again, upon request, we can also make available the following Appendices to the EPR to you.
Because of the size of the files, they would need be sent through a secure file transfer service:
 

Appendix A: EELRT Alignment Plan and Profile Plates
Appendix B: Utility Conflict Matrix and Related Annotation Drawings

mailto:eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:jl.porte@georginaisland.com
mailto:Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca
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Georgina Island Consultation Fee Chart

Level 1 Projects - Low Potential for Impacts to Georgina Island First Nation and G [Oﬁ‘g INA
Treaty Rights as deemed by Georgina Island First Nation ISLAND
Notice of Project No Charge Chief $400
Project Updates No Charge Counci $200 per Councitor
Review of Project Information No Charge Eder 5200 per Elder
start $100 per staff

Level 2 or 3 Projects - Potential or Definite Impacts to Georgina Island First Nation
and Treaty Rights as deemed by Georgina Island First Nation

Service Fee Take Note
File Fee for Project 5250
Councilor an Elder representation will be as requested by the proponent or as directed by|
Project Updates. Included with File Fee | | Georigna Island First Nation Chief and Counci, where deemed appropriate.
Snacks, beverages and meals can be aranged by Georgina Island First Nation at an
Review of Standard Material and Project Overviews Included with File Fee | [additional cost.
Review or Large Materials; Reports and Detailed Appiication Based on Project Mieage: $0.60/ km
Meeting with Staff, meeting room - Up to 2 hours Honourarium

Meeting with Chief, Council, or Elder, meeting room - Upto 2 hot  $50 + Homourariums

Meeting with Chief, Council, or Elder, meeting room - Half Day  $100 + Homourariums

Meeting with First Nations ctizenship, staff, hallrental, advertisin ~ $500 + Honourariums *This standard wil be reviewed from time to time and the above fees may change without
notice, at the discretion of Georgina Isiand First Nation Chief and Council

Advertise with Georgina Island First Nation

Newsletter Advertising Rates. Radio Advertising Rates
Approximate ad sizes and their corresponding price per month are isted below. 15 second plugs - all your basic business infolquick and easy — starting at $49.00
15 5w x 200 cm - $100 30 second spot —all your info in a commercial formatimore informative ~ starting at $99.00
155w x 10 cm - $50 ‘Your ad gets played twice daily on 92 3FM for 7 days.
21w x4 5n cm- $30 (banner style) ‘Short and long term promotions aiso available.
5.5 x 5h cm - $15 (logo box stle) Reguiar rates $8.00 per play (30 second spof)
Reguiar rates $8.00 per play (30 second spot)
For ad placement email: alcia trivett@georginaisiand.com For booking inquiries email: morgan priester@georginaisland com

Paymentis required before the newsletter print date, which is the second Monday of the month, except for August and November which will be the third Monday.




Simple Invoice

				Eglinton East LRT: Overview + Stage 1 AA Report



				Chippewas of Georgina Island First Nation		May 1, 2024

				JL Porte

				P.O. Box N-102

				Sutton West, ON L0E 1R0

				905 715 6306

				jl.porte@georginaisland.com

				City of Toronto

				Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration

				416-338-1837









				DESCRIPTION 		AMOUNT

				Project File Fee		$   250.00













				Total		$   250.00
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Appendix C: Drainage and Stormwater Management Report
Appendix D: Socio-Economic Report
Appendix E: Natural Environment Report
Appendix F: Cultural Environment Report
Appendix H: Air Quality Report
Appendix I: Noise and Vibration Report
Appendix J: Geotechnical Assessment Report
Appendix K: Contamination – Limited Phase 1 ESA
Appendix L: Record of Consultation and Public Consultation Report
Appendix M: Traffic Impact Assessment Report
Appendix N: Architectural Drawings at SSE Interfaces

 
If you would like to arrange a time to speak to the project team to ask any questions or provide
comments, please follow up with us by May 1, 2024.
 
When the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process officially begins this spring, we will send you a
Notice of Commencement and information about how Chippewas of Georgina First Nation can
participate in the EELRT phase two public consultations. As part of the Transit and Rail Project
Assessment Process, you will have another opportunity to review the EPR and related reports, ask
questions and provide comments.
 
On behalf of the EELRT Project Team,
 
Anna Kim
 
Anna Kim (she/her)
Senior Public Consultation Coordinator
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration
City of Toronto
Anna.Kim@toronto.ca 
416-338-1837

 

mailto:Anna.Kim@toronto.ca
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Carol Lee

From: Eglintoneastlrt
Sent: May 16, 2023 1:58 PM
To: 'tedw@ramafirstnation.ca'; 'shardayj@ramafirstnation.ca'; 

'consultation@ramafirstnation.ca'
Subject: Eglinton East LRT Public Notice
Attachments: 2023-05-11 EELRT - Full - CLR - Border.png

Dear Chief Ted Williams and Sharday James, 
 
 
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
 
At this time we would like to extend an opportunity to the Chippewas of Rama First Nation to provide feedback 
on the project or request a meeting with the project team to learn more about EELRT. 
 
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
Sent: May 17, 2023 10:03 AM
To: 'evelynb@ramafirstnation.ca'
Subject: Eglinton East LRT Public Notice
Attachments: 2023-05-11 EELRT - Full - CLR - Border.png

Dear Chief Ted Williams, 
 
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
To: Eglintoneastlrt; 'evelynb@ramafirstnation.ca'
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
To: evelynb@ramafirstnation.ca 
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
Sent: January 25, 2024 11:51 AM
To: Chief Ted Williams
Cc: evelynb@ramafirstnation.ca; Karry Sandy Mackenzie
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
for the EELRT. I kindly request that the Chippewas of Rama First Nation share any questions or concerns about the 
findings of the report by Friday, February 16 or contact me should you need more time to review the report.  
 
When the TPAP officially begins in the spring of 2024, we will send you a Notice of Commencement and information 
about how the Chippewas of Rama First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two public consultations.  
 
On behalf of the EELRT Project Team,  
 
Anna Kim 
 
Anna Kim (she/her) 
Senior Public Consultation Coordinator 
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration 
City of Toronto  
416-338-1837 

 
 
 
 
 



From: Community Consultation
To: Eglintoneastlrt
Subject: [External Sender] RE: Eglinton East LRT Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:51:29
Attachments: image002.png

Aaniin,
 
Thanks for sharing the Stage 1 report. Please keep us updated as studies move into Stage 2 as
required.
 
Miigwech,
 
Ben
 
__________________________________________
Ben Cousineau
Community Researcher/Archivist, Communications
Chippewas of Rama First Nation
(ph) 705-325-3611,1288 
(cell) 
(fax) 705-325-0879 
(url) www.ramafirstnation.ca 
--------------------------------------------------
This email is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. No waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via the internet.
Any unauthorized or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not named as a recipient, please
immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail. 

By submitting your or another individual's personal information to Chippewas of Rama First Nation, its service providers and agents, you
agree and confirm your authority from such other individual, to our collection, use and disclosure of such personal information in
accordance with our privacy policy.
--------------------------------------------------
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Evelyn Ball <evelynb@ramafirstnation.ca> 
Sent: January 25, 2024 12:34 PM
To: Community Consultation <consultation@ramafirstnation.ca>
Subject: FW: Eglinton East LRT Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report
 
FYI
 
__________________________________________
Evelyn Ball
Chief Administrative Officer, Administration
Chippewas of Rama First Nation
(ph) 705-325-3611,1252 
(cell) 705-238-7907 
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

mailto:consultation@ramafirstnation.ca
mailto:Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca
http://www.ramafirstnation.ca/

i ToronTo





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
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 11:51 AM
To: Chief Ted Williams <tedw@ramafirstnation.ca>
Cc: Evelyn Ball <evelynb@ramafirstnation.ca>; Karry Sandy Mackenzie <k.a.sandy-
mckenzie@rogers.com>
Subject: Eglinton East LRT Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report
 
Dear Chief Ted Williams,
 
I am writing to update you about the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) project, an initiative led
by the City of Toronto and the Toronto Transit Commission to bring rapid and reliable transit to
Scarborough. The EELRT will increase transportation options in an underserved region of Toronto;
enhance access to the community, businesses, and public amenities; and create opportunities to
improve the local economy and environment. For more information about the EELRT, see the
project web page.
 
The first phase of public consultations for feedback on the functional (10%) design of the EELRT took
place during the period of May 15 – June 21, 2023 and in December 2023, City Council approved
staff recommendations for the alignment (route) for the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit project and
next steps which include the Transit Project Assessment Process (TPAP).
 
In advance of the official start of the TPAP, I am writing to share a copy of the Stage 1 Archaeology
Assessment Report for the EELRT. I kindly request that the Chippewas of Rama First Nation share
any questions or concerns about the findings of the report by Friday, February 16 or contact me
should you need more time to review the report.
 
When the TPAP officially begins in the spring of 2024, we will send you a Notice of Commencement
and information about how the Chippewas of Rama First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase
two public consultations.
 
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
mailto:tedw@ramafirstnation.ca
mailto:evelynb@ramafirstnation.ca
mailto:k.a.sandy-mckenzie@rogers.com
mailto:k.a.sandy-mckenzie@rogers.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.toronto.ca%2fcommunity-people%2fget-involved%2fpublic-consultations%2finfrastructure-projects%2feglinton-east-light-rail-transit%2feglinton-east-lrt-public-consutlation%2f&c=E,1,w___CJlWVXWXXajp70PjfeF9ZfmjuKun6Bi6n_LY76YOZLNzmzVgZkeFP139_TqvZaI-YAg6Sf5cK7CMjTEgacVZvGq6o3tG6fA7GXQI4i9Iy7QUUCI,&typo=1
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